Town of FOUNTAIN HILLS

October 12, 2016

Empire Southwest
Attn: Brett Burns
840 N 43" Ave.
Phoenix, AZ 85009

RE: Contract Renewal Request

Dear Brett,

As per contract #2017-029 approved by the Town Manager on 10/11/2016
With 1- one (1) year extension, the Town of Fountain Hills wishes to renew
year 1 of our existing contract for Generator Maintenance and Repairs. The
current amount of the contract is $10,000. The renewed contract amount

will be $10,000.

Please sign below if you are in agreement.

Respectfully,
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Grady Miller Brett Burns
Town Manage GM
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